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Gage, Hannah

From: Johnson, Lindsay
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:18 PM
To: 'Lisa Ellington'
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Anderson, Alan; Kaelin, Cynthia; Ramsey, David; Leamons, Bryan; Yates, 

Adam
Subject: AR0033766_Paragould Water Light and Cable March 2017 Annual Pretreatment 

Report_20170321
Attachments: 2017_PPS_Report_AR0033766.pdf

Lisa, 
 
Paragould Light, Water, & Cable’s March 2017 Pretreatment Annual Report was electronically received, reviewed, and 
deemed complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i).  No further action is deemed 
necessary at this time. 
 
Thank you and have a great day, 
 
Lindsay Johnson 
NPDES Staff Engineer 
ADEQ-Office of Water Quality 
(501)682-0045 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 

From: Lisa Ellington [mailto:lellington@paragould.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 9:30 AM 
To: Johnson, Lindsay 
Cc: Yates, Adam; Anderson, Alan 
Subject: PPS Report 
 

Ms. Johnson, 
 
Attached is the annual Pretreatment Program Status Report for PLWC as required by NPDES 
Permit AR0033766.  If you have questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to 
contact me.  Thank you. 
 
 
 

Lisa Ellington 
Environmental Services Manager 
Paragould Light, Water & Cable 
P.O. Box 9 
Paragould, AR 72450 
Phone (870) 239-7795 
Fax (870) 239-7791 
lellington@paragould.com 
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